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Emily,

Yes Thames Water will sign up the requirements of Appropriate Measures for Biological
Treatment for the Iver South site.

Mark

Mark McAree MCIWM; CRWM | Jacobs | Associate Director Sustainability | Water, Energy and
Environment |

+ 44 (0)7584 215 085 mobile | Mark.McAree@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com
2 Colmore Square, Birmingham; UK.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Ball, Emily <emily.ball@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 3:42 PM

To: McAree, Mark <Mark.McAree@jacobs.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thames Iver Application

Hi Mark,

| hope you had a lovely Christmas! I’ve come back to the news that | can use the
Improvement Condition for the Iver Permit which is great news and | can almost duly make
it.

Could | get confirmation that Thames will sign up to the Biological Appropriate Measures
please.

Any questions let me know.

Regards

Emily Ball

Senior Permitting Officer (Waste)

National Permitting Service Birmingham

Part of National Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

‘B emily.ball@environment-agency.gov.uk
02030252688 (external) 32688 (internal)
Mobile 07775013545

Working days: Monday to Wednesday
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Creating a better place é‘; "\
for people and wildlife Y




Simple, fair, effective charges.

Our regulatory charges have changed. On 1 April 2018 we introduced
our new charging schemes. Find out how you may be affected.




Website: www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.
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